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LATAH COUNTY
COUNTY AUDITOR'’S CERTIFICATE

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2014

COUNTY OF LATAH
STATE OF IDAHO

Henrianne Westberg, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that she is the County Auditor of
Latah County, Idaho, that the following is a full, true, and correct and complete statement of
the financial condition of said county for the year ending September 30, 2014.

Ay g iz 27 2P ‘-1/',_
enrianne Westberg
County Auditor

Subserified and swotn o before mathis. o day of 'ﬁ\(‘ﬁ Ust ,20 /5.

}

Notary Public

Approved by the Board of Commissioners of Latah County, Idaho in regular session this 391
day of égl_.eufslr ,2015.

-
Richard Walser, Commissioner Tom Lamar, Commissioner Dave McGraw, Commissioner

AWEST@MS—/S
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j Hayden Ross,ru.

Certlﬁed Public Accountants Trusted since 1938

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the County Commissioners
Latah County, Idaho
Moscow, Idaho 83843

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Latah County, Idaho, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2014, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An -audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used . and the reasonableness of
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significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Latah County, Idaho, as of September 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position
and, where applicable, cash flows, the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund,
Justice Fund, Indigent Fund and the Fair Operations Fund thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pages 6-11 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inguiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Latah County’s basic financial statements. The introductory section and
combining nonmajor fund statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements. :

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the bhasic



financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining
nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole,

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on them.

Other Reporiing Required by Government Auditing Standords

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July
21, 2015, on our consideration of the County of Latah, idaho’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Latah County, Idaho’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

??"a?agmv ?oa&, PLLL

Moscow, Idaho
July 21, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTOL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS

To the County Commissioners
Latah County, Idaho
Moscow, Idaho 83843

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Latah County, Idaho, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2014 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise Latah County, Idahao’s, basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated July 21, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Latah County,
Idaho’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Latah County, Idaho’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Latah County, I[daho’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
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our audit, we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Latah County, ldaho’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

#ﬁ»y&fm Coss, PLLC

Moscow, Idaho
July 21, 2015



LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

iVlanagement’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

The discussion and analysis of the Latah County’s financial performance provides an overview
of the County’s financial activities for the fiscal year, October 1, 2013 through September 30,
2014. The County implemented the reporting model as adopted by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in their statement. Please read this statement in
conjunction with the County’s financial statement which immediately follows this section.

Economic Conditions and Qutlook

Latah County, primarily, an agricultural and rural residential area, is located in the north central
part of Idaho on the ldaho-Washington state border. The agricultural industry and the
University of Idaho comprise the main industrial base in the County with retail and service
industries as important secondary sources of employment and tax revenue. ,

Financial Highlights

¢ The assets of Latah County exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year
by $8,909,522 (net position). Of this amount, $5,768,844 (unrestricted net position) may be
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

e The Government’s Total Net Position increased by $60,872. Of this, 548,454 was from
operations and $12,418 was due to a prior period adjustment as further described in
footnote 18. :

e As of the ciose of the current fiscal year, the Latah County governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of 54,986,387 an increase of 5215,032 in comparison with

the prior year.

e Jury Fees for persons called to provide jury duty service were increased from $5.00 to
$20.00 for half day service, and from $10.00 to $30.00 for full day service.

e Latah County continues to offer a benefits package for employees. The County is a member
of PERSI, Public Employee Retirement System of idaho. Through June 30, 2014, each full
time regular and part time regular employee contributes 6.79% Non-law Enforcement and
8.36% Law Enforcement of their salary and the County contributes 11.32% Non-law
Enforcement and 11.66% Law Enforcement. PERSI has an Employee Elective 401(k) plan,
the county offers an elective Nationwide Retirement 401 (k) plan. The County pays a Major
Medical, Dental, APS health care and vision benefit for each full time regular employee, the
County funds 11 paid holidays, offers an elective sick bank benefit, monthly flat fringe
benefit, a term life insurance policy on each full time regular employee, a supplemental
insurance plan for each full time regular employee and covers workers compensation
through the State Insurance Plan.




e The Board of Commissioners continues to authorize a VEBA Account for every eligible
employee in the amount of $250.00 per year.

Overview of the Financial Statements: The discussion and analysis is the introduction to Latah
County’s basic financial statements. Latah County’s basic financial statements comprise three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements and 3}
notes to the financial statements.

Government—Wide Financial Statements: The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar

to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of Latah County’s assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference
between the total of assets plus deferred outflows of resources and the total of liabilities plus
deferred inflows of resources reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator or whether the financial position of Latah County is

improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardiess of the timing of related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will
only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods {e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused
vacation leave.)

Both government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of Latah County that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees and charges {business-type activities). The governmental activities of Latah County
include general government, public safety, solid waste, planning and zoning, and recreation.

Fund Financial Statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Latah
County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. All of the funds of the Latah
County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds {business-
type activities) and fiduciary (trust and agency) funds.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities. Governmental fund financial statements focus
on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be used in evaluating a
government’s near-term financing requirements.




Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with
similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the
government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance provide
a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.

Latah County maintains four major and numerous non major governmental funds. Information
is presented separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, justice
fund, indigent fund, and fair operations, all of which are considered to be major funds.

Latah County adopts an annual appropriated budget for most funds. A budgetary comparison
statement has been provided for all major funds, as required.

The County budget is prepared according to Idaho Code and is developed on the same
accounting basis as the fund statements. The most significant budgeted funds are the General
Fund and the Justice Fund. During the fiscal year, the County may amend these budgets to
reflect financial circumstances encountered throughout the year.

Proprietary Funds: Latah County maintains only one proprietary fund — Solid Waste.
Proprietary Funds are used to report business-type activities where user fees and charges are
intended to cover the cost of providing a service. Proprietary net position and activities are
reported on the Government-wide statements in a separate column.

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support Latah
County’s own programs.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and the fund financial
statements.

Component Units: The Latah County Historical Society is a separate organization that derives
significant economic benefits from the County, and as such is considered to be a component
unit of the county. The Commissioners have determined that the financial information of the
Historical Society is not material to the County, so no activity is reported for this entity.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of Latah County’s assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference
between the total of assets plus deferred outfiows of resources and the total of liabilities plus
deferred inflows of resources reported as net position. With this report readers will be able to




determine whether Latah County is better off at the end of the fiscal period than it was at the

beginning.
Statement of Net Position

Assets

Current and other assets

Capital assets (net of related debt)
Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liabilities
Current liahilities
Non-current liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

2012-2013

15,353,918
3,248,356

18,602,274

9,461,256
279,960
9,741,206

3,248,356
(12,695)
5,625,407

$8,861,068

2013-2014

15,603,780
3,153,402

18,757,182

711,717
323,470
1,035,187

8,812,473

3,153,402
(5,468)
5,761,588

$8,909,522

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Latah County is able to report positive balances in all
two out of three categories of net position, both for government as a whole, as well as for its
separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for the prior

fiscal year.
Changes in Net Position
Year Ending September 30, 2014
Revenues 2013
General Revenues
Taxes 8,503,323
Charge for Services 2,248,063 -
Operating Grants & Contributions
(not restricted to specific purpose) 419,654
Grants & Contributions 199,770
Federal and State Payments 2,506,715
License & Permits 167,853
Loss on Disposal of Assets (2,252)
Miscellaneous 717,995
Interest & Investment Earnings 3,216
Total 14,764,337

2014

8,618,270
2,585,220

386,880
43,074
2,801,450
299,297
(10,023)
363,613

13,962

15,101,743




Expenses
Governmental Activities

General Government 4,197,190 3,960,988
Public Safety 6,799,940 7,566,829
Culture and Recreation 259,676 342,725
Health and Welfare 703,330 801,888
Agriculture 504,401 523,935
Education 23,834 22,872
Planning and Building 338,349 345,029
Whaste Collection 1,004,727 1,409,900
Capital Outlay - 79,123
Total 13,831,947 15,053,289
Change in Net Position $932,390 548,454

Grants: Grants are funds that do not always follow the fiscal year of the County. The funds are
made available by other agencies that are specific as to a purpose and are typically made on an
expense reimbursement basis.

Property Taxes: Property taxes raise a substantial amount of money and are in fact, the largest
single source of county tax revenue. The assessment of property is completed on a timely basis
utilizing the most accurate procedures and in accordance with the standards of the
International Association of Assessing Officers. Property tax revenues are no longer sufficient
to support all functions of local government. '

Capital Assets: Latah County’s net investment in capital assets for its governmental type
activities as of September 30, 2014, amounts to $3,153,402 (net of depreciation). This
investment in capital assets includes improvements, machinery and equipment, and
construction in progress (see Table below).

Changes in Capital Assets

Balance Deletions/ Balance
10/01/2013 Additions Adjustments 09/30/2014
Buildings & grounds 3,701,159 66,796 - 3,767,955
Equipment 2,018,799 151,004 {18,033} 2,151,770
Vehicles 1,515,743 72,408 (46,471) 1,541,680
Total 7,235,701 290,208 {64,504) 7,461,405
Less: accumulated depreciation
Buildings & Grounds 1,680,377 82,537 - 1,762,914
Equipment 1,079,045 172,221 (8,010) 1,243,256
Vehicles 1,227,923 120,381 {46,471} 1,301,833
Total 3,987,345 375,139 (54,481} 4,308,003
Government Activities Assets (net) $3,248,356 5$(84,931) ${10,023) $3,153,402
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Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

e Major equipment purchases included vehicles and equipmeni for the Sheriff's Office,
servers were upgraded and auditor equipment was purchased.

¢ The courthouse underwent remodels in courthouse 1 Phase 2 and the dispatch center.

e The restrooms were upgraded at the Fairgrounds Exhibition Building.

Leng Term Debt: The County has no outstanding bonds. All lease agreements have a clause
that if there are no available funds in the budget, lease will be terminated. When an employee
leaves employment, any accrued vacation hours are paid, any accrued comp time hours are
paid, and any unused sick time is forfeited. The estimate amount of payments for accrued
vacation and comp time are recorded as accrued compensated absences in the statement of

net position.

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the County’s finances. Any questions or request for
additional information should be directed to the County Clerk, Henrianne Waestherg, at the
Latah County Courthouse Auditor’s Office, 522 South Adams, Moscow, Idaho, 83843, by phone
at 208.883.2249 or by email at bocc@iatah.id.us or hwestberg@latah.id.us.

Henrfanne Westberg
Latah County Clerk/Auditor/Recorder
July 21, 2015
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idahe

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2014
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash 4,200,182 738,668 4,938,850
Invastmenis . 568,502 182,232 750,734
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles:
Taxes 294,846 - 294,846
? Unbilled taxes 8,812,473 - 8,812,473
f Other receivables - 23,101 23,101
Interest 3,243 20 3,263
Accounts . 140,488 - 140,488
Due from other governments 640,025 - 640,025
Total current assets 14,659,759 944,021 15,603,780
Noncurrent assets:
Non-depreciable assets 740,452 - 740,452
Capital assets 6,720,953 - 6,720,953
Less: accumulated depreciation {4,308,003} - (4,308,003)
Fotal noncurrent assets 3,153,402 - 3,153,402
Total assets 17,813,161 944,021 18,757,182
DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - - -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Warrants payable 267,973 1,822 269,795
Vouchers payable 334,642 107,280 441,922
‘ Total current liabilities _ 602,615 109,102 711,717
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences, due after one year 315,710 7,760 323,470
Total liabilities _ 918,325 116,862 1,035,187
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
tnavailable tax revenue 8,812,473 - 8,812,473
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3,153,402 - 3,153,402
Restricted for: )
Grant programs R (5,468) - {5,468)
Unrestricted 4,934,429 827,159 5,761,588
Total net position ' S 8,082,363 § 827,159 § 8,009,522

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 12




[ATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, [dahio

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 39, 2014

Program Revenues

Net {Expense} Revenue and
Changes in Met Position

Operating
Charges for Grants and Grants and Goveramantal  Business-type
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total
FUNCTEONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental activitles:
General goveznment 3,950,988 409,642 75,886 - {3.475,460) - {3,475,460)
Public safety 7,566,829 726,520 197,236 43,074 {6,593,999) - 16,599,999}
Cufture and recreation 342,725 59,180 4,200 - {279,345) - (279,345)
Health ang welfare 201,888 - B - {801,888) - (801,888)
Agriculture 513,935 4,431 109,558 - (409,945) - [409,946)
Education 22,872 B - - (22,872} B (22,872)
Planning and building 345,029 - - - (345,029} - {345,029}
Capital outlay 79,123 - - - (79,123} - (79,123)
Loss on disposal of asset 10,023 - - - {10,023] - {10,623}
Total governmental activities 13,653,412 1,199,773 386,880 43,074 (12,023,685) - {12,023,685)
Business-type activities:
Solid Waste 1,409,900 1,385,447 - - - {24,453} {24,453)
Total business-type activities 1,403,900 1,385,447 - - - (24,453) {24,453)
Total primary gevernment $ 15,063,312 $ 2585220 & 386,880 § 43,074 {12,023,685) (24,453) {12,048,138)
General Revenues
Taxes
Praperty taxes, Javiad for general purposes 8,618,270 - 8,618,270
Intergovernmental revenues 2,801,450 - 2,801,450
Licenses and permits 299,297 - 299,297
Fines 580 - 580
Miscellaneaus 363,033 - 363,033
Interest and investment earnings 16,569 {2,607] 13,962
Totai general revenue 12,899,199 {2,607} 12,096,592
Change in net position 75,514 (27,060) 48,454
Total net position, beginning of year 7,994,431 854,219 8,348,650
Prior-period adjustment 12,418 - 12,418
Adjusted net position, beginning of year 8,006,849 254,219 8,861,068
Total net position, end of year 5 8082363 3§ 827,159 S 8,909,522

The accempanying notes are an integral part of these financiaf statements.
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow , Idaho
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2014
Totat
Nonmajor Governmental
General Justice Fund [ndigent Fund Fair Of 7 Gover 3 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES
Assets
Cash 1,180,877 460,857 602,003 190,253 1,756,192 4,200,182
Investmants 165,434 403,068 - - - 568,502
Reteivables, net of allewance for uncollectibles:
Taxes 90,573 136,451 19,899 5,543 42,370 294,846
- Unbilled taxes 2,861,666 4,128,654 351,442 184,091 1,286,620 8,812,473
: Interest 1,012 2,221 - - 10 3,243
Accounts 52,533 21,416 713 5,067 60,759 140,488
Due from other governmenis 228,942 373,797 3,622 225 32,839 640,025
Interfund receivable 95 - - - - 95
Total assets 4,591,132 5,526,474 977,679 385,779 3,178,790 14,559,859
Deferred outflows of resaurces - - - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES $ 4,591,132 $ 5,526,474 S 977,679 $ 385,779 5 3,178,730 $ 34,659,854
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF *
RESOURCES AND FUNE BALANCE '
Liahilities
Warrants payable 71,987 103,342 1,710 19,856 71,078 267,973
Vouchers payable 81,716 132,953 39,137. 8,567 66,259 334,642
Interfund payable - - - - 95 55
Totaf liabilities 153,713 236,295 40,847 28,423 137,432 602,710
Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue 79,162 119,595 17,463 4,876 37,188 258,284
Unavailable tax revenue 2,801,666 4,128,654 351,442 184,091 1,286,620 8,812,473
Totat deferred inflows of resources 2,940,828 4,248,249 368,905 188,967 1,323,808 9,070,757
Fund Balances
Assigned for:
General government - - - - 579,178 579,178
Public safety - 1,041,930 - - 814,513 1,856,443
Culture and recreation - - - - 180,831 280,831
Health and welfare - - 567,927 - 3,081 571,008
Agriculiure - - - 168,389 37,845 206,234
Education - - - - 167,570 107,570
Restricted for:
Grants - - - - (5,468} {5,468)
Unassigned:; 1,490,591 - - - - 1,490,521
Tetal fund batance - 1,490,551 1,043,930 567,927 168,38% 1,717,550 4,986,387
TOTAE LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCE 5 4591132 $ 5526474 $ 917,679 H 385,779 $ 3,178,790 $ 14,659,854

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financlal statemaents, . 14




LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaho

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCES TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Total fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position ar¢
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore
are not reported as assets in governmental funds

Non-depreciable assets:
tand

Depreciable assets:
Cost of eapital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Assets that are not available to pay for current period expenditures are not consideret
garned in the governmental funds:

Property Taxes

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current pericd and, therefore,
are hot reported in the governmental funds:

Compensated absences, due after one yeal
Total net position - governmental activities

4,986,387
740,452
6,720,953
{4,308,003)
3,153,402
258,284
(315,710}
8,082,363

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldako

_ RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO STATEMENT CF ACTIVITIES
< For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds 202,614

Amaounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of aclivities are
different because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental funds
as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost of these assets are
alfocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capita additions 290,208
Loss on disposal of assets {10,023}
Depreciation expense (375,139)
(94,954)
Some governmental funds revenues are deferred because the are not collected soon
enough after year end to pay liabilities of the current period. Accordingly, they are
recorded as deferred property taxes in the governmental funds. For governmental
activities, those revenues are recognized regardiess of when they are collected.
Because of the "availability" criterion under the modified accrual basts of accounting,
the following have been deferred:
Deferred property taxes 6,279
; Accrued compensation time and vacation pay not payable from current sources is not
reflected in the governmental funds, however, an increase in this liability increases
expenditures in the statement of activities, {38,425)
Change in net position, as reflected on the statement of activities S 75,514

The accompanying notes are an integral part to these financial statements. 17




- LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaho

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SOLID WASTE FUND
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash
Investments
Receivables, net of allowance for uncoliectibles:
Interest
Other receivables

738,668
182,232

20
23,101

Total current assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Warrants payable
Vouchers payable (accounts payable)
Accrued compensated absences

1,822
107,280

7,760

944,021

Total liahilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESQURCES

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

827,159

116,862

Total net position

827,159

The accompanying notes are an integral part to these financial statements.
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, Idaho

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SOLID WASTE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Operating revenues;
Charges for services 1,385,447
Total operating revenues : 1,385,447

Operating expenses:

Salaries c- 64,888

Payroll and benefits 10,903

Collection expense 1,334,109
Total operating expenses 1,409,300
Operating income {loss) o {24,453)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

Interest incame 233
Net increase (decrease) in
the fair value of investments {2,840)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) {2,607)
Change in net position (27,060)
Net position, beginning of year 854,219
! Net position, end of year S 827,159

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 19




LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO |
Moscow, ldaho

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SOLID WASTE FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from customers 1,385,447
Cash paid to suppliers {1,362,820)
Cash paid for salaries and benefits {75,791}
Net cash used in operating activities {53,164}

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net cash used by noncapital financing activities -

Cash flows from capital financing and related financing activities:
Net cash used by capital financing activities -

Cash flows from investing activities:

Investment expenses {2,627)
Net cash used in investment activities (2,627}
Net increase (decrease) in cash {55,791}
Cash and investments- beginning of year 976,691
Cash and investments- end of year 920,900

Reconciltation of operating income {loss) to
net cash used in operating activities:
Change in operating income {loss) (24,453)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by {used in)
operating activities:
; Decrease (increase) in assets:

Receivables (20,488)
Increase {decrease)} in liabilities:
Vouchers and warrants payable (13,308)
Accrued compensated absences 5,085
Total adjustments {28,711)
Net cash used in operating activities S {53,164}

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements, 20



LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, Idaho

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2014

ASSETS _
Current assets:
Cash 925,302

Investments 35,691

Agency Funds

Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Warrants payable 105,690
Vouchers payable 1,169,009
Due to other governments (313,706)

960,593

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION

960,993

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, Idaho

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Variances
Favorable {Unfavorabla)
Original Amendead Originalto Amended to
Budget Budget Actual Actual Actual
Revenues
Taxes 2,691,164 2,691,164 2,715,310 24,146 24,146
Licenses and permits 100,031 100,031 299,297 199,266 199,266
Intergovernmental 514,000 514,000 713,189 199,189 199,189
Charges for sesvices 298,000 298,000 372,066 74,066 74,066
Fines 500 500 580 an 80
interest income 2,000 2,000 2,811 811 811
Miscellaneous 57,800 57,800 14,145 {43,655) {43,655)
Total revenues 3,663,495 3,663,495 4,117,398 453,903 453,903
Expenditures
General government 3,270,300 3,280,771 3,004,981 265,319 275,780
Pubtic safety 116,882 126,062 117,499 (617) 8,563
Agriculture 91,102 91,102 86,238 4,864 4,864
Planning and beilding 371,172 371,172 341,077 30,095 30,095
Capita] outlay 99,650 99,650 77,336 22,314 22314
Total expenditures 3,949,106 3,968,757 3,627,131 321,975 341,626
Excess {deficiency} of revenues
over/under expenditures (285,611) {305,262) 480,267 775,878 795,525
Other financing sources {uses): : 3
Op=rating transfers {out) - - {53,000} {53,000) {53,000}
Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments - - 2,445 2,445 2,445
Total other financing sources (uses) - - {50,558} {50,555) [50,555)
Met change in fund balance $  (285611) S (305,262} 439,712 745323 & 744,974
Fund balance, beginning of year 1,066,434
Prior period adjustment {15,555)
Fund batance, end of year $ 1,490,591
The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements. 22




H

LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, idaho

JUSTICE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAI
For the Year Ended Septermnber 30, 2014

Varlances
Favorable [Unfavorable)
Qriginal Amended Original to Amended to
Budget Budget Actual Actual Actual
Revenues

Taxes 4,000,151 4,000,151 4,000,245 94 924

Infergovernmental 1,605,313 1,605,313 1,796,505 191,192 191,192

Charges for services 232,000 232,600 245,056 13,056 13,056

Interest Income . 14,000 14,000 5,181 (8,819) (8,819)

Miscellaneous 45,500 46,500 48,244 1,744 1,744
Total revenues 5,897,964 5,897,964 6,085,231 197,267 197,267
Expenditures

Public safety 6,269,927 6,590,271 6,392,548 (122,621) 197,723

Capital outlay 88,600 88,600 59,975 28,625 28,625
Total expenditures 6,358,527 6,678,871 6,452,523 (93,996} 226,348
Excess (deficiency]) of revenue: .
over/under expenditures {460,563) {780,907) {357,292} 103,271 423,615
Other financing sources (uses)

Net increase (decrease) in the fair value of investment. - - 5,956 5,956 5,956
Totzl other financing sources {uses’ - - 5,956 5,956 5,956
Net change in fund balance S5 {460,563} S (780,907) (351,336) § 109,227 § 429,571 )
Fund halance, beginning of year 1,374,717
Prior period adjustment 18,549
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,041,930

:

¢
i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these flnancial statements. 23




LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
! Moaoscow, Idaho

INDIGENT FUND .
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Variances
Favorable (Unfavorable)
Original Amended Original to Amended to
f Budget Budget Actual Actual Actual
i Revenues
Taxes 503,982 503,982 506,598 2,616 2,616
Miscellaneous 108,000 108,000 113,193 5,193 5,193
Total revenues 611,982 611,982 619,791 7,803 7,809
Expenditures
Health and welfare 636,242 636,242 548,404 87,838 87,838
Capital outlay 750 750 - 750 750
Total expenditures 636,992 636,992 548,404 88,588 88,588
3
et change in fund batance $ (250100 S {25,010) 71,387 96,357 S 96,397
Fund balance, beginning of year 493,659
Prior period adjustment 2,881
Fund balance, end of year $ 567,927

[

I The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 24




LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, Idaho

——

FAIR OPERATIONS
i STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
: For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

} Variances
Favorable {Unfavorable)
Original Amended Original to Amended to
Budget Budget Actual Actual Actual
Revenues
Taxes 171,144 171,144 170,544 (600) - {600)
Miscellaneous 79,625 79,625 96,673 17,048 17,048
Total revenues 250,769 250,769 267,217 16,448 16,448
Expenditures
Agriculture 232,769 232,769 227,817 4,952 4952
Capital outlay 64,000 64,000 8,739 55,261 55,261
Total expenditures 296,760 296,769 236,556 60,213 60,213
Net change in fund balance 5 {46,000) S {46,000) 30,661 5 76,661 S 76,661
Fund balance, beginning of year 137,080
Prior period adjustment 648
Fund balance, end of year S 168,389

f The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 2014

NOTE 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Latah County was formed May 14, 1888 by an act of the Congress of the United
States. The County provides the following services as provided by law: tax
assessment and collection, public safety, sanitation, licensing, agriculture
support, cultural and educational support, planning and health and welfare.

The financial statements of Latah County, Idaho have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant
of the government's accounting policies are described below:

Reporting Entity - Latah County, Idaho is the basic level of government, which
has financial accountability, and control over all activities related to county
government in Latah County. The County receives funding from local, state and
federal government sources and must comply with the requirements of these
funding source entities. However, the County is not included in any other
governmental “reporting entity” as defined by GASB pronouncements, since
Board members are elected by the public and have decision making authority,
the authority to levy taxes, the power to designate management, the ability to
significantly influence operations and have primary financial accountability for
fiscal matters.

In evaluating how to define the government for financial reporting purposes,
management has considered all potential component units. The decision to
include a potential component unit in the reporting entity is made by applying
the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basis—but not the only criterion—for
including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing
body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant
manifestation of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations
of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to,
the selection of governing authority, the designation of management, the abhility
to significantly influence operation, and accountability for fiscal matters. A
second criterion used in evaluating potential component units is the scope of
public service. Application of this criterion involves considering whether the
activity benefits the government and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is
conducted within the geographic boundaries of the government and is generally
available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate potential component
units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of
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special financing relationship, regardless of whether the government is able to
exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the application of these criteria,
the following is a brief review of each potential component unit addressed in
defining the government’s reporting entity.

Latah County Historical Society - The facilities used as a museum by the Latah
County Historical Society are owned by the County. One County Commissioner is
on the Historical Society Board and approximately 30% of the revenue comes
from County sources. The Commissioners have determined that the financial
information of the Historical Society is not material to the County, so no activity
is reported for this entity.

Basis of Presentation, Fund Accounting Government-wide statements - The
statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the financial activities of the overall County government, except for
fiduciary activities. Both governmental activities, which are generally financed
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange revenues,
and business-type activities, which are financed in whole or in part by fees
charged to external parties for goods or services, are included.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each different function of the County’s governmental and
business-type activities.

° Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program
or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable with a particular
function.

® Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or

services offered by the programs and (b} grants and contributions that
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program
revenues, inciuding all taxes and state transfers, are presented as general
revenues.

Fund Financial Statements — The fund financial statements provide information
about the County’s funds, including fiduciary funds. Separate statements for
each fund category - governmental, proprietary and fiduciary are presented. The
emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, each
displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are
aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The County reports the following major governmentat funds:;

General Fund. This is the County’s primary operating fund. It accounts
for all financial resources of the general government, except those
reguired to be accounted for in another fund.
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Justice Fund. This fund accounts for the operation of the departments of
the prosecuting attorney, court clerk, juvenile probation and sheriff.

Indigent Fund. This fund accounts for the provision of indigent assistance
to county residents.

Fair Operations. This fund accounts for the operations of the annual fair
and fairgrounds.

Proprietary fund operating revenues and expenses are related to providing solid
waste disposal services to county residents. Operating revenues are comprised
of all activities other than investing and capital related.

The County reports the following fiduciary fund types:

Agency funds. These funds report resources held for other governmental
agencies, taxing districts and special purpose trusts on a short-term basis
in a purely custodial capacity.

Basis of Accounting - The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund
financial statements {except agency funds) are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are
incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange
transactions, in which the County receives value without directly giving equal
value in return, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On
an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for
which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations
are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied. State support and grant revenues are susceptible to accrual.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The County
considers all revenue available if they are collected within 60 days after year-
end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.
Claims, judgments, and compensated absences are recognized as expenditures
only to the extent they are normally expected to be paid from existing
unrestricted fund balance. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Acquisitions under capital leases are
reported as other financing sources.

Under the terms of grant agreements, the County funds certain programs by a
combination of specific cost-reimbursement grants, categorical block grants, and
general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are incurred, there are both
restricted and unrestricted fund balance available to finance the program. It is
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the County’s policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such
programs, followed by general revenues.

All business-type activities and proprietary funds of the County have elected to
apply, as other accounting literature, GASB No. 62, Codification of Accounting
and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and
AICPA Pronouncements, and post-November 30, 1989 FASB pronouncements
that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

Budgets - Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with governmental
accounting principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general,
special revenue and debt service funds. All annual appropriations lapse at year-
end. The budget may be amended after a public hearing is held.

The County Commission follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary
data reflected in the financial statements:

1. Prior to the first Monday in August, the County Auditor submits to the
County Commission a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year
commencing the following October 1. The operating budget includes
proposed expenditures only. It is published publicly on or before the
third week in August.

2. Public hearings are conducted at the Courthouse to obtain taxpayer
comments.
3. Prior to the first Tuesday after the first Monday of September, the budget

is legally adopted by the Commission.

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the activity
level. The level at which expenditures may not exceed appropriations for each
budget is as follows:

General Fund 3,968,757
Justice Fund 6,678,871
Indigent Fund 636,992
Fair Operations : 296,769

Cash and Investments- Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and short-
term investments. State statute and commission investment policy authorizes
the County to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, the State of Idaho or
county, city or other taxing districts of the State of Idaho. Commercial paper,
corporate bonds, repurchase agreements, and investments are stated at cost.
Interest income is defined as non-operating revenue.
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For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, all proprietary funds are
considered highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
when purchased to be cash equivalenis.

Encumbrances - The County does not follow the practice of encumbering funds
at year-end.

Inventory — Latah County, idaho - Inventory is valued at zero. All costs of
expendable supplies are expensed when the supplies are purchased.

Short-Term Inter-fund Receivabies/Payables - During the course of operations,
numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or
services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as "due from
other funds" or "due to other funds"” on the governmental funds balance sheet.
They have been eliminated on the statement of net position. Short-term inter-
fund loans are classified as "interfund receivables/payables."

Capital Assets - Capital assets are reported at actual or estimated historical cost
based on appraisals of deflated current replacement cost. Contributed assets
are reported at estimated fair value at the time received.

The Board of Commissioners has set a capitalization threshold of $5,000. All
purchases and improvement to facilities that are not considered repairs are
capitalized and depreciated using the straight-line method in the governmental
and proprietary funds. Lives for buildings and improvements are 30 to 40 years.
Lives for equipment range from 8 to 15 years. Vehicles and motor-driven
equipment have estimated lives of 3 to 15 years.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend asset life are not capitalized.

Vacation and Sick Leave - County employees are granted vacation and sick leave
in varying amounts. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for
accumulated vacation days up to a maximum of 240 hours for employees.
Employees are not reimbursed for sick leave not used. The balance of
accumulated vacation payable is reported on the statement of net position as
accrued compensated absences.

Long Term Obligations - Long-term debt includes lease obligations, where, by
intent, the County intends to take possession of the leased property at the end
of the fease term, usually by payment of a nominal sum. The amount of the
lease obligation due within one year is shown as a current liability.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
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NOTE 2

reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Restricted Resources - The County applies restricted resources when an expense
is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position
are available.

Deferred Revenue - Deferred revenue in the governmental funds represents
property taxes receivable recorded but not collected within 60 days of the end of
the accounting period.

Unavailable Tax Revenue - Unavailable tax revenue represents the property
taxes levied for 2014 that are measurable but unavailable to the County,
therefore recorded as a deferred inflow of resources in both governmental fund
and government-wide financial statements.

Subsequent Events - Management has evaluated subsequent events through the
date of the audit report. This is the date the financial statements were available
to be issued. Management has concluded that no material subsequent events
have occurred. '

Fund Balance - In the funds statements, non-spendable fund balances include
amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form
or (b} legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The restricted
fund balance category includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific
purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers (grants) or
through enabling legislation. The committed fund balance classification includes
amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal
action of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority
{Commissioners). Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are
intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do not meet
the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In governmental funds
other than the general fund, assigned fund balances represent the remaining
amount that is not restricted or committed. Unassigned fund balance is the
residual classification for the government’s general fund and includes all
spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications.

Property Tax

The County's property tax is levied each October on the value listed as of the
prior January 1 for all real and personal property located in the County. A
revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every five
years. The market value for the list of January 1, 2013, upon which the 2013 levy
was based, was $2,057,858,745, after the homeowner's exemption.,
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NOTE 3

Various sections of the Idaho Code limit the amount that may be levied for
general and other fund purposes, including Idaho Code Section 63-802, which
places overall imitations on the amount of budget requests. The 2013 levy for
the County was 0.4239188% of market valuation for the general and certain
special revenue funds. The total tax levy for the year ended September 30, 2014
was 58,660,907, with total tax collections being $8,497,942.

Taxes are due in two equal installments on December 20th and June 20th
following the levy date. Interest and penalty charges begin to accrue following
the installment due date. Current tax collections for the year ended September
30, 2014 were 98.12% of the levy.

Property taxes levied for 2013 and prior years and uncollected as of September
30, 2014 are shown as taxes receivable. To the extent that they are not
collected by the County by November 30, 2014, a deferred revenue account in
that amount is established in the governmental funds.

Total taxes receivable as of September 30, 2014 7 294,846
Less: Taxes collected by Movember 30, 2014 (36,562}
Total deferred tax revenue $258,284

In accordance with GASB 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Nonexchange Transactions, the County has recognized the 2014 property tax
levy as a receivable. This levy is an enforceable legal claim created during the
fiscal year. The 2014 property tax levy funds are considered unavailable as of
September 30, 2014. The total property tax levy for 2014 of $8,812,473 is
considered unavailable at September 30, 2014 and is recorded as a deferred
inflow of resources.

Cash Deposits and Investments
Cash On Hand - Cash on hand totaled $1,650 at September 30, 2014.
Deposit Accounts and Custodial Credit Risk

A total of $5,864,152 is reported in deposit accounts with corresponding bank
balances totaling $5,737,782. Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of
a bank failure, the County’s deposits might not be recovered. The County does
not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of September 30, 2014,
$4,785,732 of the County’s bank balances was exposed to custodial credit risk as
follows:

Uninsured and collateralized

with securities held by the

pledging financial institution 4,785,732

Investment Accounts, interest Rate Rislc and Concentration of Credit Risk
Amounts reported as investments consist of the foliowing:
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Recorded Market Ihterest Maturity

Cost Value Rate Date

Federal National Mortgage

Association - Treasurer 410,000 415,994 0.75% 8/16/2017
ldaho Housing and Finance

Association Bond 5,000 5191  5.25% 7/15/15
Bingham and Bonneville SD
Bonds 45,330 43,273 4,25% Various
Nez Perce SD GO Bond 114,072 104,044  5.00% 8/15/2015
Federal National Mortgage

Association — Solid Waste 185,072 182,232 0.75% 8/16/2017
Retirement Solutions —

Custodial 35,691 35,691 nfa n/a

Total $795,165 $786,425

Except for specific investments held in proprietary accounts, the County reports
amounts held as investments at 29.1% in the General fund and 70.9% in the
Justice fund, with interest earning credited to those funds in that proportion. All
amounts held as investments are uninsured and uncollateralized.

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, the County will not be able to recover its
deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in possession
of an outside party. Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in the
event of the failure of the counter party {e.g. broker-dealer} to a transaction, the
County will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The County’s policy is that
deposit accounts will be covered by FDIC or NCUA insurance, except for highly-
liquid accounts.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation
to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assighment of a rating
by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization such as Moody’s or
Standard & Poor’s. At year-end, the County did not hold any investments and is
not subject to this risk.

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely
impact the fair value of an investment. Investments that are fixed for longer
periods are likely to experience greater variability in their fair values due to
future changes in interest rate. The County’s policy is to hold investments
covered by the FDIC or to invest in US Government-backed securities. In
addition, it is the intent of management to hold the securities to maturity
thereby reducing the interest rate risk.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk that concentration of investments with one
issuer represents heightened risk of potential loss. No specific percentage
identifies when concentration risk is present. The Governmental Accounting
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Standards Board has adopted a principal that governments should provide note
disclosure when five percent of the total investments of the entity are
concentrated in any one issuer. Investments in obligations specifically
guaranteed by the U.S. government, mutual funds, and other pooled
investments are exempt from disclosure, The County has no policy limiting the
amount it may invest in any one issuer.

The County’s investments have been classified into the following three
categories of credit risk:

1} Insured or registered, or securities held by the County or its agent in the
P County’s name.

2) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s
trust department or agent in the County’s name.

3) Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty or
by the counterparty’s trust department or agent, but not in the County’s
name.

As identified above, the County has experienced a market loss of $8,740 based
on market value compared to original cost at year-end. It is the intent of
management is to hold the securities to maturity, however, the market value
loss has been recorded in accordance with GASB 31, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Invesiment Pools. None of
these investments are collateralized or rated.

The County sponsors a deferred compensation plan with $35,691 held in a
custodial account for the benefit of participating employees.

NOTE 4 Changes in Capital Assets

[ Balance Deletions and Balance
: 10/1/2013 Additions Adjustments 9/30/2014

Non-depreciable assets

! land 740,542 - - 740,452
! Construction in process 41,207 - (41,207) -
L Total non-depreciable
assets 781,659 - (41,207) 740,452
v Depreciable assets
Building & Grounds 2,919,500 66,756 41,207 3,027,503
Equipment 2,018,799 151,004 (18,033) 2,151,770
Vehicles 1,515,743 72,408 (46,471) 1,541,680
Total depreciable assets 6,454,042 290,208 (23,297) 6,720,953
Total assets 7,235,701 290,208 (64,504) 7,461,405
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NOTE 5

NOTE 6

Deletions

Less: accumulated Balance and Balance
depreciation 10/1/2013 Additions Adjustments 9/30/2014
Building & Grounds 1,680,377 82,537 - 1,762,914
Equipment 1,079,045 172,221 {8,010} 1,243,256
Vehicles 1,227,923 120,381 (46,471} 1,301,833
Total accumulated
depreciation 3,987,345 375,139 (54,481) 4,308,003
Government Activities
Assets (het) $3,248,356  5{84,931) $(10,023) 53,153,402
During 2014, depreciation was charged as follows:
General government 105,680
Public safety 204,237
Culture and recreation 51,474
Health and welfare 2,526
Agriculture 11,222
Total governmental activities depreciation expense $375,139

Long-Term Debt

The County's legal debt margin is calculated at 10% of the fair market value of

property located within the County.

Market value at January 1, 2013

2,057,858,745

Percentage allowed 10%
Legal debt margin 5205,785,874
Long-term debt at September 30, 2014 consisted of the following:
Governmental activities — compensated absences
Beginning balance 277,285
Additions(reductions) 38,425
Ending balance $315,710
Business-type activities ~ compensated absences
Beginning balance 2,675
Additions(reductions) 5,085
Ending balance S7,760

Operating and Capital Leases

The County has entered into several operating leases, consisting of the
lease of several parcels of land upon which several radio transmitter-
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NOTE 7

NOTE 8

receiver stations are located, a shop building, office space, and office
eguipment.

Annual required payments are as follows:

2015 96,770
2016 51,404
2017 43,286
2018 22,279
2019 21,379
Thereafter -

Total $235,119

There are no capital leases outstanding at September 30, 2014,
Contingent Liabilities

The County participates in several federal financial assistance programs. These
programs are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their
representatives. There is then the possibility of potential County liability as
determined by a sponsoring organization audit, if such an audit would occur.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho — The Public Employee Retirement
System of Idaho (PERSI), a cost sharing multiple-employer public retirement
system, was created by the ldaho State Legislature. It is a defined benefit plan
requiring that both the member and the employer contribute. The plan provides
benefits based on members’ years of service, age, and compensation. In
addition, benefits are provided for disability, death, and survivors of eligible
members or beneficiaries. Designed as a mandatory system for eligible state and
school district employees, the legislation provided for other political subdivisions
to participate by contractual agreement with PERSI. Financial reports for the
plan are available from PERSI upon request.

After five years of credited service, members become fully vested in retirement
benefits earned to date. Members are eligible for retirement benefits upon
attainment of the ages specified for their employment classification. Effective
June 30, 2000, the annual service retirement allowance for each month of
credited service was changed to 2.0% (2.3% police/firefighter) of the average
monthly salary for the highest consecutive 42 months.

The contribution requirements of the County and its employees are established
and may be amended by the PERSI Board of Trustees. Effective july 1, 2013, the
required contribution rate as a percentage of covered payroll for members was
6.79% for general members and 8.36% for law enforcement. The employer rate
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NOTE9

NOTE 10

NOTE 11

NOTE 12

as a percentage of covered payroll was 11.32% for general members and 11.66%
for law enforcement members. The contributions required and paid were
$740,970, $670,968, and $636,212 for the three years ended September 30,
2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Litigation

There are several lawsuits in which the County is involved. The County Attorney
estimates that the potential claims against the County not covered by insurance
resulting from such litigation would not materially affect the financial statements
of the County.

Excess of Actual Expenditures over Budget in Individual Funds

There were no funds that had an excess of expenditures over the amended
budget for the year ended September 30, 2014.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all
employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.
The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights
purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts,
property or rights are {until paid or made available to the employee or other
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the County (without being
restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the claims
of the County's general creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to
those of general creditors of the County in an amount equal to the fair market
value of the deferred account for each participant. Twenty-four employees of
the County currently participate in this plan.

Receivable From/Payable to Funds

During the course of normal operations, certain transactions generate
receivables and corresponding payables between funds. A balance of $95 due to
the general fund from the judgement distribution fund existed at September 30,
2014.
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NOTE 13

NOTE 14

NOTE 15

NOTE 16

Segment Information — Enterprise Funds

Latah County financial reports include one enterprise fund that is intended to be
self-supporting through user fees charged to the public. The Solid Waste Fund,
which accounts for the provision of solid waste services to County residents, is
maintained by Latah County. Financial segment information as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2014 is presented below:

Solid Waste

Operating revenues 1,385,447
Operating income {24,453)
Change in net position (27,060)
Net working capital 827,159
Total assets 944,021
Total current liabilities 116,862
Beginning net position 854,215
End net position 827,159
Cash used in operating activities (53,164)
Cash used in investing activities {(2,627)
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 976,691
Ending cash and cash equivalents 920,900

Deficit Fund Balance

The following funds had deficit balances at September 30, 2014:

Drug Free Community Support 6,774
2013 Traffic Enforcement ITD 11,745
2013 Homeland Security 14,137
Total $32,656

The County expects that reimbursement funding of these three projects will
eliminate the deficit balance.

Risk iVianagement

The County purchases commercial insurance to cover the risk of property loss
and legal liability. Management feels the level of coverage is adequate to cover
any risk of loss.

Landfill Closure and Post-Closure Care

The County operated a Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) landfill for a number of
years, and met existing federal regulations upon closure. The county now
contracts for non-MSW and MSW disposal.
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NOTE 17

Prior Period Adjustment

The County adjusted the financial statements for three separate accounting
items, leading to a net increase in the government-wide net position and
governmental fund balance in the amount of $12,418. The three corrections of
errors are listed below:

1. Previously unrecognized tax revenue from certain yield and deferred
taxes collected prior to September 30, 2013 were recognized. As a result,
the beginning net position and fund balance was increased in the amount
of $39,599,

2, An internal balancing item in existence as of September 30, 2013 was
reconciled during the year. As a result, the beginning net position and
fund balance was decreased in the amount of $110,841.

3. Previously unrecognized accounts receivable balances due from various
districts of September 30, 2013 were recognized. As a result, the
beginning net position and fund balance was increased in the amount of
$83,660.
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, ldaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

September 30, 2014

Judgement
Distribution

District Court

Health District

Parks and
Recreation

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assels

Cash 95

Receivables, net of allowance for uncoliectibles
Taxes -
Unbilfed taxes -
Interest -
Accounts -

Due from other governments -

267,013

16,649

682

8,265
245,340

1,386

63,896

4,344
130,867

873
730

Total assets 95

283,662

355,673

200,710

Deferred cutflews of resources -

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUFFLOWS OF RESOURCE! _$ 95

$ 283,662

§ 155673

200,710

LIABILITIES, BEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESCHIRCE!
AND FUIND BALANCES

3,490
19,506

1,404
19,390

Liabilities
‘Warrants payabla -
Vouchers payable -
Interfund payable 95
Total liabilities 95

23,086

20,764

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue -
Unavailable tax revenue -

7,252
245,340

3,814
30,867

Total deferred inflows of resource: -

252,592

134,681

Fund balances
Assigned for:
General gevernment -
Fublic safety -
Culture and recreation -
Health and welfare -
Agrlculture -
Education -
Restricted for:
Grants -

260,576

Total fund balance {deficit) -

260,576

3,081

45,235

TOTAL HASBILITIES, BEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCE!
AND FUND BALANCE $ 95

5 283,662

$ 255673

%

200,710
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EATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaha
NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED)
September 30, 2014
Sheritf
Election Sheriéf Drug Community
Revaluation Tort Noxious Weeds € fidation Enforcement Paolicing
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESDURCES
Assets
Cash 150,296 12,852 23,205 94,889 6,833 41,826
Receivables, net of aliowance for uncollactibies:
Taxes 20,209 5,030 2,554 - - -
Unbitled taxes 619,431 149,459 80,282 - - -
Interest - - - - - -
Accounts - - 156 - 9 4,752
Dye from nther governments 3,271 852 501 - - -
Total asseis 833,207 168,233 106,788 94,889 6,842 46,578
Deferred outfiows of resources - - - - - -
FOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES & 833,207 S 168,233 5 - 106788 5 94,889 & 6,842 s 46,578
LIABILITEES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Warrants payable 14,965 880 893 R - - .
Vouchers payable 409 - 956 525 - -
Interfund payable - - - - - -
Total liabilities 15,375 860 1,854 617 - -
Deferred inflows of resousces
Deferred revenue 17,742 4,498 2,238 - - -
Unavailable tax revenue 619,431 149,459 80,282 - - -
Total deferred inflows of resaurces 537,173 153,867 82,520 - - -
Fund balances 1
Assigned for:
General government 180,659 13,506 - 94,272 - -
Public safety - - - - 6,842 456,578
Culture and recreation - - - - - -
Health and welfare - - - - - -
Agriculture - - 22414 - - -
Educationi - - - - - -
Restricted for:
Grants - - - - - -
Totai fund balance (deficit} 180,659 13,506 22,414 894,272 6,842 46,578
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUNB BALANCE S 833,207 S 168,233 5 106,788 S 94,888 & 5,842 $ 46,578
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Mascow, Idaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENLEE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED)
September 30, 2014

Wireless Emergency
Emergency Emergency Medical Courthouse
911 911 Snowmohile Waterways Service Expanslon

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assets
Cash 100,885 - 50,537 23,707 9,358 42,726
Receivahles, net of allowance for uncollectibles: o
Taxes - -
Unbilled taxes - - - - -
Interest 10 - - - - -
Accounts 22,010 - 918 1,161 690 -

Due from other governmenis - - - - -
Total assets 122,505 - 51,455 24,868 10,048 . 42,726

Deferred outflows of resources - - -

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES § 122905 & - % 51455 5 24868 $ 10048 S 42,728

LIABELITEES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Warrants payable 6,518 - -
Vouchers payable 2,811 - - - - -
Interfund payable -
Yotal Habilities 9,329 - - - ~ -

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue -
Unavaifable tax revenue -
Total deferred inflows of resources - - - -

Fund balarces

Assigned for:
General government - - - - - 42,726
Public safety 113,576 - - - 10,048 -
Culture and recreation - - 51,455 24,868 - -
Health and welfare - - - N
Agriculture - -
Education -

Restricted for:

Grants - -
Total fund balance {defidit) 113,576 - 51,455 24,868 10,048 42,726

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE 5 122805 § - 8 51,455 & 24,868 & 10,048 S 42,726
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Maoscow, Idaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
September 30, 2014

Juyenila Foster Homes
Veterans' hustice Lottery Latah Trait Finder
Memorial Tax Phillps Farm Project Contract

Youth Services
Cigarette Tax

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUYFLOWS OF RESGURCES

Assets

Cash 3,011 3,388 7,474 44,549 -

Recelvables, net of allowance for uncollectibles
Taxes 186 - - - -
Unhilled taxes 5,637 - - - -
Interest - - - - .
Accounts - - - 5,000 -

Due from ather governments 32 - - - -

88,344

23,536

Total assets 8,866 3,388 74714 49,549 -

102,880

Deferred outflows of resource! - - -

FOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE! _$ 8,866 $ 3,388 $ 71,474 H 45,549 $ -

$ 109,830

EIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCE!
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Warrands payable B 50 10
Veuchers payabla - 268 109 - -
Interfund payable - - -

1,661
1,591

Totat liabilities - 318 115 3 - -

3,252

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue 165 - - - -
Unavailable tax revenue 5,637 - -

Total deferred inflows of resource: 5,802 - - N -

Fund halances

Assigned for:
General government 3,064 - -
Puhlic safety - 3,070 - - -
Cudture and recreation - - 7,355 49,549 .
Health and welfare - - - -
Agriculture - - -
Education - .

Restricted fos:
Grants - - -

06,628

Total fund balance {deficit] 3,064 3,070 7,355 49,549 -

106,628

TOTAL HABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCE!
AND FUND BALANCE $ 8,866 & 3388 % 7AT4 s 49,545 $ -

$__ 109,880
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idaho

NONMAFOR SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED}
September 30, 2014

Historic Domestic
Forest Service  Preservation Interlock Court Abuse

Patrod Grant Device Facifitles Evatuation

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assets

Cash 24,990 471 5852 55,663 10,372

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles
Taxes - -
Unbilled taxes - - - -
Interest - -
Accounts - - <0 690

Due {from other governments - 4,200 - - -

Misdemeanor

Probation

88,342

1,745

Total assets 24,990 4,671 5,942 56,353 16,372

90,087

beferred outflows of resource: - - -

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE!  $ 24950 % 4671 § 5942 § 56353 $ 10,372

$ 60,087

LIABILIEIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCEE
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Warrants payabla 72 3,595 - - -
Vauchers payable 125 -
interfund payable - - -

Totat {iabilities 197 3,595 - - -

Deferred inflows of resotrcet
beferred revenue - - R
Unavailzhle tax revenue - . .

Total deferred inflows of resource! ) - - .

Fund balances

Assignead for:
General governmeni - - - -
Public safety 24,793 - 5,942 56,353 16,372
Culture and recreatior - 1,076 - -
Health and welfare - - -
Agriculture - - -
Education -

Restricted for:
Grants -

Total fund balsnce {deficit; 24,753 1,076 5,942 56,353 10,372

TOTAL LIABILIYIES, DEFERRED ENFLOWS OF RESOURCE!
AND FUND BALANCE S 24990 $ 4671 & 5942 8 56,353 S 10,372

5 90,087
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LATAH CQUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Edabo

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED}
Septembar 30, 2014

Juvenila Juvenile OHf-highway
Drug Caurt Corrections Sheriff youth  Mental Health Coreections Vehicle {aw Rotary Club fce
Fund Act 2013 Prageams Court Fund Act 21013 Enforcement Rink Lease

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assets
Cash 19,844 - 3,570 91% 22,208 2,771 16,000
Receivables, net of allowance for uncoliectibles:

Taxes - -
Unbitled taxes - - - -
Interest - -
Accounts 150 - - - - -
Due from ather governments - - -
Total assets 20,034 - 3,570 915 22,208 3371 10,000

Deferred autflows of resources - - -

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTELOWS OF RESCURCES _ $ 20034 5 - 5 3,570 % 215§ 22,208 & 277L § 18,000

[IABILITEES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
i AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Warrants payable - -
Vauchers payable 1,671 -
Interfund payable - - -
Total iabilities 1,671 - - 22 1,568 -

- 22 1,056 - .

Deferred inflows of resources
Defarred revenue - -
Unavaileble tax sevenue - -
Tolal deferred inflows of resources - - -

Fund halances
Assigned for:
General government 18,363 - 3,570 8583 20,640 2N 10,200
Public safety - - -
Culture and recreation - -
Health and welfare - - -
Agriculture - -
Education - -
Restricted for:
Grants - - -
Tota! fund halance {deficit) 18,363 - 3,570 893 20,640 2,771 10,000

TOTAL EIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES )
AND FUND BALANCE H 20,036 $ - 3 3570 5 915 ¢ 22,208 % 231§ 10,600
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idaho

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED]
September 30, 2014

Misdemeanor
Probation Recording - Cooperative Master
Revolving Archival Extension 4H Gardeners Potlatch ICF LCF 4E§
Account Records Revalving Program Garden Grant Grant

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assets
Cash 7,352 167,407 7,963 20 105 576
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollzciibiles
Taxes - -
Unbiled taxes - - - -
Interest - - -
Accounts 60 921 475 - - -

Due from other governments - - -
Total assets 2412 167,498 3,438 0 105 576

Deferred outflows of resource: . - - .

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OLFFLOWS OF RESOURCE! & 7412 % 167,498 5 8438 & m % 105 s 576

LSABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Warrants payabte an 2,870 85 20 - -
Vouchers payable 133 16,423 742 - - -
Interfund payahle - - -
‘ Total liabikties 464 19,293 827 20 - -

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue - - -
Unavailable tax revente - - -
Total deferred inflows of resource: - . .

Fund balance
Assigned for:
General government - 148,205 -
Public safety 6,948 - - - - -
Culture and recreatior - - - - 105 -
Heatth and welfare - - -
Agriculture - - 7,811 - - 576
i Education - - -
Restricted for:
Grants - -
Total fund balance {deficit, 5,948 148,205 7,611 - 05 576

k TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESGURCE!
AND FUND BAEANCE § 7412 S 167,498 § 8,438 § - 20 & 05 5 576
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET [CONTINUED}
September 30, 2014

Youth Drug Free
Falrgrounds NCDHD GIS Fedaral Forest Help America Advocacy Community
Donation Fund  Planning Grant Community Vole Act Courcil Support

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESCURCES

Assets
Cash 4,044 49,596 2,975 22,359 31,252 - - ;
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectihles:

Taxes

Unbilled taxes - -
Interest
Accounts

Due from other governments -
Fotal assets 7,244 49,596 2,975 24,359 31,252 -

3,200 - - 2,000 - -

peferred outflows of resources

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTF OWS OF RESOURCES 7,244 49,586 2,975 24,359 31,252

LEABIEITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FLIND BAEANCES

tiabilitles
Warrants payable
Vouchers payable
Interfund payable -
Taotal liabilities -

- 6,351

- - 6,774

preferred Inflows of resources
Deferred revenue
Unavailable 1ax revenue -

Totel deferred inflows of resources

Fund balance
MNenspendabie:
Assigned for:

General government - - - 24,359 - -
Public safety - 49,596 2,975 - 31,252 -

Culiure and recreation
Health and welfare -
Agriculture 1,244 -
Education - -
Restricted for:
Gramis - - - {6,774}
Total fund balance (deficit} 7,244 49,596 2,975 24,359 31,252 {6.774)

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFFRRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE $ 7,244 § 49,596  § 2975 % 24359 $ 31,252 § -
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, tdaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINENG BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED)
September 30, 2014

Energy
¥S [D Supreme Sustice Efficiency FA
Court Juvenile Justice Assistance Consenvation Muttidisciplinary FHWA Eatah
Millennium CEP Grant Grant Grant . Team Trad Seal Coat

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assets
Cash 10,865 93 3,213 70 176 172
Receivables, net of allowance for uncellectibles;
Taxes -
Unbilled taxes - - - -
Interest - -
Accounts -
Due from other governments - -
Tolal assels 10,955 93 3,213 70 176 172

Deferred outflows of rescurces -

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTELOWS OF RESOURCES  § 10,965 & 93 5 3213 % 705 176 % 172

EIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLGWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilitles
Warrants payable -
Vauchers payable - _
Interfund payahle - N
Total liabikitles _ _ N

Defared inflows of rescurces
Deferred revenue -
Unavaifable tax revenue - -
Total defarred inflows of resources - - -

Fund balance
Assigned for:
General goverpment - -
Public safety 10,955 o3 3,213 - 176 -
Culture and recreation - -
Haalth and welfare - .
Agriculture - -
Education -
Restricted for:
Grants -
Tetal fund balance (deficit) 10,965 93 3,213 70 176 172

TOTAL LABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCE $ 10,955 & 93 $. 323 $ 70 3 176§ 172
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED]
September 30, 2014

Rural EC Fuels 2010 State 2011 State Bullet Proof 2013 Traffic
Development Reduction Homefand Homeland Vest Enforcement
Professional Grant Sacurity Security Partirership D Grant

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Assels
Cash - - 160 787 312 -
Receivables, net of allowance for uncellectibles
Taxes - -
Unbilled taxes - - - -
Interast - - - -
Accounts - -
Due from other governments - -
Total assets - - 160 787 312 -

Deferred ouiflows of resource: - -

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED DUTFLOWS OF RESOGURCE § - 8 - 160 3 787§ 312§ -

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Warraats payable - .
Vouchers payahle - .
interfund payable - -
Total liabilities - B N , - 17,745

- 11,745

Deferred infiows of resources
Deferred revenue - -
Unavailable tax revenue - .
Total deferred inflows of resource; - - -

Fund halance
Assigned for:
General government - - -
Public safety - - - - 312 {11,745)
Culture and recreatior - - - - . -
Health and welfare - - - R
Agriculiure - -
Education - -
Restricted for:
Grants - - 160 787 - -
Total fund bafsnce (deflcit] - - 160 787 312 (11,745)

TOTAL LIABIEIFIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCE!
AND FUND BALANCE 3 - $ - 3 160§ 787 $ 312 & -
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EATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, |daho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BAEANCE SHEET (CONTINUER]

September 30, 2014
Troy Gengsee 2D3i2 State 2013 State CAD
Culvert Homeland FHWA latah Homeland Expansion
Replacement Security Trail Repairs Security Dlsteict 11 Total
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOUIRCES
Assats
Cash - n7z - - 16,156 1,756,192
Recelvables, net of allowance for uncollectibles
Taxes - - - - - 42,370
Unbilled taxes - - - - - 1,285,620
Interest - - - - - kit
Accounts - - - - - 66,759
Due from other goveraments - - - - - 32,839
Total assets - 117 - - 16,150 3,178,790
Deferred outflows of resources - - - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE! 3 - $ 117 $ - $ - - 5 16,150 $ 3,178,790
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCE}
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabities
Warranis payable - - - 13,568 - 71,078
Votuchers payabie - - - 569 - 66,259
Interfund payable - - - - - 95
Total fizbilities - - - 14,137 - 137,432
Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue - - - - - 37,188

Upavailable tax revenue - - - - - 1,286,620

Total deferred inflows of resource: - - - - - 1,323,808
Fund balance
Assigned for:
Generaf government B - - - 16,150 579,178
Pubfic safety - - - {14,137} - 814,513
Cuiture and recreatior - - - - - 180,831
Health and welfare B - - - - 3,081
Agriculture - - - - - 37,845
Education - - - - - 107,570
Restricted for:
Grants . - 117 - - : - {5,468)
Fotal fund bzlarce (deficit, - 117 - {14,137) 16,150 1,717,550
TOTALLIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCE!
AND FUND BALANCE k] - S 117 $ - 5 - S 16,150 S 3,178,790
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Moscow, Idaho

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest income
Miscellanecus
Total revenuas

Expenditures
General government
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Agriculture
Education
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenue:
overfunder expenditures

Other financing sources {uses)
Operating transfers in {out}

Total other financing sources (uses

Net change in fund bafance
Fund balances, beginnfng of year
Prior period adjustment

Fund halances, end of yeal

NONMAICR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the Year Ended Septemher 30, 2014

Judgement Histor|cal Parks and
Distribution District Court  Health District Museum lunior Coflege Recreation
- 239,853 53,800 - 126,795
- - - 44,441 -
174,707 - - - 12,648
2,078 - - - 148
176,785 239,853 53,800 44,441 139,591
179,585 - - - -
- - 60,349 - 127,945
- 248,833 - - -
- - - 22,872 -
2,294 - - - 11,996
181,879 248,833 50,349 22,872 139,941
{5,094) {8,580) {6,549} 21,569 (350)
{5,094) (8,980) {6,549) 21,568 (350)
265,670 10,898 7,455 86,001 45,002
- 1,163 238 - 584
S S 266576 % 3,081 1,188 & 107,570 § 45,235
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED,
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

L

i Sheriff
; Noxious Election Sheriff Drug Community
' Revaluation TFort Weeds Consolidation Enforcement Policing
Revenues
Taxes 569,939 148,434 74,969 - - -
Intergovernmental - - - 76,519 - - .
Charges for services 350 - 614 - 561 48,544 E
Fines - - - - - -
E Interest income - - - - - -
Miscellaneous - - 366 - 212 -
Total revenues 570,289 148,434 75,949 76,519 773 48,544
Expenditures
General government 553,453 147,097 - 095,518 - -
Public safety - - - - 75 4,982
Culture and recreation - - - - - -
Health and welfare - - - - - -
Agriculture - - 76,091 - - -
Education - - - - - -
Capitat outlay 1,000 - - - - 41,602
Total expenditures 554,453 147,657 76,091 95,518 76 46,584
i £xcess {deficiency) of revenue:
over/funder expenditures 15,836 1,337 (142) {18,999) 697 1,960
Qther financing sources {uses):
Operating transfers in {out) - - - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses; - - - - - -
Net change in fund balance 15,836 1,337 {142) {18,999) . 697 1,960
5 Fund balances, beginning of year 161,992 11,466 22,208 113,271 6,145 44,618
: Prior period adjustment 2,831 703 351 - - -
Fund balances, end of year 5 180,659 % 3,506 3 22,414 & 94,272 S 6842 & 46,578

PRn——
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaho

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Wireless Emergency
Emergency Emergency Medical Courthouse
911 911 Snowmobhile Waterways Service Expansion

Revenues

Taxes - - - - - -

Intesgovernmental - - - - - -

Charges for services 199,459 22 11,929 25,461 10,473 -

Interest income 169 - - - - -

Misceltaneous 21,702 - - - - -
Totat revenues 221,330 22 11,929 29,461 10,473 -
Expenditures

Ganeral government - - - - - -

Public safety 208,581 - - - 9,613 -

Culture and recreation - - 9,352 58,340 - -

Health and welfare - - - - - -

Agriculture - " - - - -

Education - - - - B -

Capitat outlay 84,093 - - - - 15,982
Total expenditures 292,674 - 9,352 58,340 9,613 15,982
Excess (deficiency) of revenuer

overfunder expenditures {71,344} 22 2,577 {28,879) 860 {15,982)
oOther financing sources [uses):

Operating transfers in {out) 157424 {157,424} - - - 53,000
Total other financing sources {uses; 157,424 {157,424} - - - 53,000

Net change in fund balance 86,080 {157,402} 2,577 {28,879) 860 37,018
Fund balances, beginning of year 27,496 157,402 48,878 53,747 9,188 5,708

Prior perfod adjustment - - - - - -
Fund bakances, end of year $ 113,576 S - $ 51,455 S 24,868 & 0,048 5 42,726
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENLIE FLINDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES [CONTINUED
For the Year Enced September 30, 2014

Juvenite Foster Homes
Veterans' Justice Lottery Latah Frail Finder Youth Services
viemotrial Tax Phillips Farm Project Contract Cigarette Tax

Revenues
Taxes 5,504 - - - - -
Intergovernmentai - 11,082
Charges for services - - 142

interest Income -
Miscellaneous - 5,005 10,000 - -

Total revenues 5,504 11,982 5,247 10,000 - 99,519

Expenditures
General government -
Public safety - 53,748 - - - 92,328
Culture and recreation - - 3,139 5,405
Health and welfare - -
Agriculture -
Education - -
Capital outlay 2,750 - - - - -

Total expenditures 2,750 53,748 3,139 5,405 - 92,328

Excess {deficiency} of revenue:
overfunder expendituras 2,754 {41,766) 2,008 4,595 - 7,191

Other financing sources [uses)
Operating transfers in {out) - - -
Total other financing sources {uses’ - - R

Net change in fund balance 2,754 {41,766} 2,008 4,585 - 7,191
Fund halances, beginning of yea: 285 44,336 5,347 44,954 - 99,437

Prior pericd adjustment 25 -

Fund balances, end of year $ 3,064 S 3,070 § 7,355 § 49,549 $ -8 106,628
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, tdaho

NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTINUED
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Historic Domestic

Forest Service Preservation Interlock Abuse Misdemeanor
Patral Grant Device Court Faciities Evaiuation Probation

Revenues
Taxes - . -
intergovernmental 27,982 4,200 -
Charges for services - - 1,375 10,360
Interest incoma - -

Miscellaneous - - -
Total revenues 27,982 4,200 1,375 10,360 734 22,069

Expenditures
General government -
Puhlic safety 17,782 - 300 - 2,910 -
Culture and recreation - 3,954
Heaith and welfare - -
Agriculture -
Education -

Capital outlay - -
Fotal expenditures 17,782 3,954 300 25,906 2,910 -

Excess [deficiency) of revenue
overfunder expenditures 10,200 246 1,075 (15,546) (2,176) 22,069

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in {out) - -
Total other financing sources (uses - -

Net change in fund balance 10,200 246 1,075 {15,546) (2,176} 22,069
Fund balances, beginning of year 14,593 830 4,867 71,899 12,548 68,018

Prior period adjustment -

Fund balances, end of year $ 24,793 § 1,076 & 5942 $ 56,353 $ 10,372 § 90,087
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaha

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTINUED)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Juvenite Juvenile Off-highway
Drug Court Corractions Sheriff Youth  Mental Health Corrections Vehicle Law Rotary Club

Fund Act 2013 Programs Court Fund Act 2013 Enforcement ice Rink Lease

Revenues
Taxes : - - - B - - -
Intergovernmental 17,404 - - - 54,158 - -
Charges for services 4,916 - 190 - - 8,054 5,060
Interest income - - - - - - -
Misceilaneous 12,000 - - . - - - -
Total revenues 34,320 - 190 - 54,158 8,054 5,800

Expenditures
General gavernment - - -
Public safety 21,510 - 2,000 167 35246 - -
Culture and recreation - -
Health and welfare - - -

Agricuiture - - - - - -
Education - - - - - - - -
Capital outlay - - - - - 7,850 -
Fotal expenditures 21,510 - 2,000 107 35,246 7,850 -
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
aver/under expenditures 12,810 - {1,810} {107} 18,912 204 5,000
Other financing sources [uses):

Operaiing transéers in (out) - {1,728) - - 1,728 - -
Total other financing sources {uses) - (1,728) - - 1,728 - -
Net change in fund balance 12,810 (1,728) (1,810) (107) 20,640 204 5,000
Fund balances, beginning of year 5,553 1,728 5,380 1,000 - 2,567 5,000
Prior periogd adjustment - - - - - - -
Fund balances, end of year S 18,363 5 - 5 3570 % 893 S 20,640 5 2,771 5 10,000
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, Idaho

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTINUED)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Misdemeanor
Probation Recording - Cooperative Master
Revolving Archival Exteasion 4H Gardeners Potlatch {ICFLCF 44
! Account Records Revolving Program Garden Grant Grant
Revenues

Taxes - - - - - -

Intergovernmental 8,893 - 13,674 B - -

Charges for services - 37,226 3,817 - - -

Interestincome - - - - - -

Miscelfanecus 96 - - - - 1,000
Tatal revenues 8,089 37,226 17,491 - - 1,000
Expenditures

General government - 19,965 - - - -

Public safety 2716 - - - - -

Cuftura and recreation - - - - - -

Health and welfare - - - - - -

Agriculture - - 13,810 - - 526

Education - - - - - -

Capital outfay - - - - - -
‘Total expenditures 2,716 15,965 13,810 - - 526
Excess (deficiency) of revenue:
overfunder expenditures 6,273 17,261 3,681 - - A74
Other financing sources {uses}:

Operating transfers in {out) - - 1,164 {1,164] - -
Totai other financing sources {uses; - - 1,164 {1,164) - -
Net change in fund balance 6,273 17,261 4,845 {1,164} - 474
Fund balances, beginning of year 675 130,944 2,766 1,164 105 102
Prior period adjustment - - - - - -
Fund balances, end of year 5 6,948 5 148205 § 7,618 § -5 05 5 576
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NONMAIOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES {N FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

NCDHD GIS Youth Drug Free
Fairgrounds Planning Federal Forest  Help America Advocacy Community
Donatfon Fund Grant Community Vote Act Council Support

Revenues
Taxes -
Intergovernmentat - 11,060
Charges for services -

Interest income - - -
Miscelianeous 6,821 - - 2,600 13,200 -
Total revenues 6,821 11,000 131,745

. - - 131,745
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Expenditures
General government -
Public safety - -
Culture and recreation -
Health and welfare -
Agricuiture
Education -

Capital outlay - - -
Total expenditures - - 9,183 - 3,650 121,537

9,183 - 3,650 122,517

Excess {deficiency) of reventues
over/under expenditures 6,821 31,000 {9,176) 2,000 9,550 10,228

Other financing sources {uses)
Operating transfers tn (out) - - -
Total cther financing sources (uses, - -

Met change in fund bafance 6,821 11,000 (9,176) 2,000 9,550 10,228

Fund baiances, beginning of year 423 38,596 12,151 22,359 21,7027 {17,002}

Prior pericd adjustmend - - -

Furxd balances, end of yea 5 7,244 § 49,596 S 2975 % 24,359 & 31,252 § (6,774}
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NONNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENLUE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTINUED

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Interest income
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenditures
General government
Puldic safety
Culture and recreation
Health and weifare
Agriculture
Education
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue:
over/under expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in {out}

Total other financing sources [uses,

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances, beginning of yea:
Prior period adjustment

Fund balances, end of year

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

YS [D Supreme
Court
Nitllennium

Juvenile
Justice CiP
Grant

{1,054)

(1,054)

12,019

92

10,965

93

Energy .
Efficiency PA
Conservation Multidisciplinary
Grant Team
70 176
703 176
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, Idaho

NONMAFOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTINUED

For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Rural EC Fuals 2010 State 2011 State Bullet Proof 2013 Traffic
Development Reduction Homeland Homeland Vest Enforcement
Professianal Grant Security Security Partnership ITD Grant
Revenues

Taxes - - - - - -

Intergovernmental 30,000 109,558 - 5,335 - 25,594

Charges for services - - - - - -

Interest inceme - - - - - -

Miscellaneous - - - - - -
Total revenues 30,000 109,558 - 5,335 - 25,594
Expenditures

General governrment 30,000 - - - - -

Public safety - - - 5,255 - 28,261

Culture and recreation B - - - - -

Health and weifare - - - - - -

Apgricuiture - 300,558 - - - -

Education - - - - - -

Capital outlay - B - - - 11,610
Total expenditures 30,000 109,558 - 5,255 - 39,871
Excess [deficiency] of revenue:

overfunder expenditures - - - 30 - {14,277}
Otker financing sources {uses)

Operating transfers in {out) - - - - - -
Total other financing sources {uses - - - - - N
Met change in fund halance - - - 80 - (£4,277)
Fund balances, beginning of yeai - - 160 707 312 2,532
Prior period adjustment - - - - - -
Fund balances, end of year s - - 160 787 S 312§ {11,745)
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO
Moscow, ldaho
NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBEINENG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTENUED
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014
Troy Genesee 2012 State 2013 State CAO
Culvert Homeland FHWA Latah Homeland Expansion
Replacement Security Trail Repairs Security Bistrict i Total
Revenues

TFaxes - - = - - 1,219,204

Intergovernmental 22,978 6,443 20,056 189 - 721,710

Charges for services - - - - - 582,651

Interest income - - - - - 176

Miscelfaneous - - - - 16,150 90,778
Total revenues 22,978 6,443 20,096 189 16,150 2,614,609
Expenditures

General government B - - - - 846,033

Public safety 4,780 6,326 - 14,326 - 825,835

Culture and recreation - - 20,096 - - 288,580

Health and welfare - - B - - - 248,833

Agriculture - - - - - 199,985

Education - - - - - 22,872

Capital outlay 18,198 - - - - 223,281
Total expenditures 22,978 6,326 20,096 14,326 - 2,655,419
Excess {deficiency) of revenue

overfunder expenditures - 117 - {14,137) 16,150 (40,810)
Other financing sources (uses)

Operating transfers In {out) - - - - - 53,000
Total ether financing sources (uses, - - - - - 53,000
Net change in fund balance - 117 - [14,137) 16,150 12,190
Fund balances, beginning of year - . - - - - 1,699,465
Prior period adjustment - - - - - 5,855
Fund balances, end of yeat 5 -3 117§ - 5 {14,137) S 16,150 § 1,717,550
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Judgement Distribution
District Court

Health Dist

Hist Museum

Ir College

Parks

Reval

Friends Unfimited

Tort

Aoxious Weed

Election Consolidation

Sheriff Drug Enforce

Sheriff Comm Pol

Emergency 811

Wireless Emergency 911
Snowrnabile

Waterways

Emerg Med

Courthouse Expansion
Veterans Memorial

Juvenile Justice Lottery Tax
Philfips Farm

Latah Trail Foundation Project
Foster Home Finders

¥5 State Cigarette Tax

Forest Service

Historlc Preservation Grant
Interfock

Court Facilities

Domestic Abuse Evaluation
Misdemeanor Probation Fund
Drug Court fund

Juvenile corrections act 2013
Sheriéf Youth Programs

Mental Health Court Fund

Juy Correction ACT Funds

Off Highway

Rotary Club fce Rink
Misdemeanor Probation Revolving
Archival Records

Cooperative Extension Revolving
Master Gardeners

Potlatch Garden

ICF 4H

Fairgrounds Donations

NCDHD GIS Planning

Fed Forest Comm Forest

Help America Vote

Youth Advacacy

Drug Free Commurities Support
¥S 1D Supreme Court Millennium
Juv tustice CIP

lustice Assistance

Emergency Efficiency Conservation
PA Multidisciplinary Team
FHWA 1.atah Trail Sealcoat
Rural Development

Fuels Reduction Grant

2010 State Homeland Security
2011 Homeland Security Grant
Bullet Proof Vest Partnarship
2013 Traffic Enforcement ITC
Troy Genesee Culvert Replace
2012 State Homeland Security
FHWA Latah Trall Repairs

2013 Homeland Security Grant
CAD Expansion District i

Total

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014

Beginning Prior Ending

Budgeted Actual Budgeted Actual Operating Fund Period Fund

Revenue Revenue Expenditures Expenditures Transfers Balance Adjustment Balance
27,718 - 27,718 - - - - -
194,519 176,785 288,171 181,879 - 265,670 - 260,576
233,834 239,853 248,834 248,833 - 10,898 1,163 3,081
53,800 53,800 68,394 60,349 - 7,459 238 1,188
50,000 44,441 50,000 22,872 - 86,001 - 107,570
138,331 139,591 143,731 135,941 - 45,001 584 45,235
567,218 570,285 587,218 554,453 - 161,992 2,831 180,659
147,824 148,434 147,824 147,097 - 11,466 703 13,506
75430 75949 79,430 76,001 - 22,205 351 22,414
107,235 76,519 105,235 95,518 - 113,271 - 94,272
8,000 773 8,000 76 - 5,145 - 6,842
40,000 48,544 65,958 45,584 - 44,618 ~ 46,578
70,000 221,330 301,445 292,674 157,424 27,496 - 113,576
100,000 22 - Co- {157,424} 157,402 - -
12,000 11,529 17,000 8,352 - 43,878 - 51,455
25,000 29,461 58,350 58,340 - 53,747 - 24,868
- 16,473 30,000 9,613 - 9,188 - 10,048
- - 53,000 15,982 53,000 5,708 - 42,726
5,500 5,504 5,500 2,750 - 285 25 3,064
38,500 11,982 83,500 53,748 - 44,836 - 3,070
5,800 5,147 7,300 3,139 - 5,347 - 7,355
10,000 16,000 22,500 5,405 - 44,954 - 49,549
67,810 89,519 97,810 92,328 - 59,437 - 106,628
17,379 27,982 32,379 17,782 - 14,593 - 24,793
5,000 4,200 5,000 3,954 - 830 - 1,076
800 1,375 3,800 300 - 4,867 - 5,942
19,060 10,360 77,500 25,506 - 71,899 - 56,353
1,000 734 11,000 2,910 - 12,548 - 16,372
17,000 22,068 47,000 - - 68,018 - 90,087
14,270 34,320 21,870 21,510 - 5,553 - 18,363
- - - - (1,728) 1,728 - -
100 190 23,300 2,000 - 5,380 - 3,570
- - 1,000 107 - 1,000 - 893
55,298 54,158 57,026 35,246 1,728 - - 24,640
6,000 8,054 8,500 7,850 - 2,567 - 2,771
5,000 © 5,000 10,000 - - 5,000 - 10,000
4,000 8,989 4,000 2,716 - 675 - 6,948
36,000 37,226 50,000 19,965 - 130,844 - 148,205
23,000 17,491 23,000 13,810 1,164 2,766 - 7,611
- - - - (1,164} 1,164 - -
2,060 - 2,000 - - 105 - 105
- 1,00¢ 588 526 - 102 - 576
- 6,821 800 - - 423 - 7,244
- 11,0c0 38,595 - - 38,556 - 48,596
- 7 9,636 9,183 - 32,151 - 2,975
- 2,000 36,000 - - 22,359 - 24,359
5,000 13,200 25,000 3,650 - 21,702 - 31,252
124,089 131,745 124,089 121,517 - {17,002} - (6,774)
1,000 - 13,000 1,054 - 12,019 - 10,565
5,000 - 5,000 {1) - 92 - 93
- - - - - 3,213 - 3,213
- - - - - 70 - 70
- - 175 - - 176 - 176
- - - - - 172 - 172
- 30,000 30,000 30,000 - - - -
153,086 109,558 153,086 109,558 - - - -
- - - - - 160 - 160
35775 5,335 31,775 5,255 - o7 - 747
- - 4,500 - - 312 - 312
- 25,564 41,214 39,871 - 2,532 - {11,745)
- 22,978 23,186 22,978 - - B -
- 6,443 7,000 6,326 ~ - - 117
- 20,096 20,096 20,096 - - - -
- 189 29,400 14,326 - - - {14,137)
- 16,150 - - - - - 16,154
$ 2,493,516 $ 2,614,609 $ 3,494,033 5 2,655,419 S 53,000 S 1,699,465 $ 5,895 § 1,717,550
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LATAH COUNTY, IDAHO

Moscow, Idaho

Graphs
For the Year Ended September 30, 2014
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